Stanislaus

PHONE: {209} 525-7640

1310 TENTH STREET, 3%% FLOOR FAX: [209) 525-7643

MODESTO, CA 95354 LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION woarwe stanislausiafco.org
DATE: November 17, 2023
TO: Stanisiaus County Fire Protection Districts
FROM: Javier Camarena, Assistant Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Request for Comments

PROJECT TITLE: DRAFT MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW (MSR) AND SPHERE OF
INFLUENCE (SOIl) UPDATE - STANISLAUS COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICTS

Enclosed for your review is the Draft Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of Influence
(SOI) Update for the Stanislaus County Fire Protection Districts.

LAFCO staff has updated the prior document based on the information that the Districts have
provided. Changes were also made to the document to reflect current State law. As with the
prior update, no changes are being proposed to any District’s current boundary or Sphere of
Influence.

Please review the enclosed draft for any additional revisions that may be needed. A copy of the
Draft MSR/SOI is also available on our website at www.stanislauslafco.org. If you find any
further revisions needed for the document, please submit them to our office by Friday

December 22, 2023. You may also e-mail your comments to me at
camarenaj@stancounty.com. Should you have any questions, please contact our office at (209)
525-7660.
Sincerely,
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avier Camarena
Assistant Executive Officer

Enclosure (1): Draft MSR-SOI Update for the Stanislaus County Fire Protection Districts
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